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NEW VETERANS HOME (CBRF) AT SOUTHERN WISCONSIN CENTER - 0\0 \O
OPERATIONAL FUNDING & POSITION AUTHORITY (J

DVA - Homes & Facilities for Veterans
_ 441 0D

Provide budget authority of $%6§,500 PR and $44,100 SEG in
FY 02 and position authority of 28 FTEs and budget
authority of $1,998,300 PR and $49,200 SEG in FY 03 for the
purpose of funding the operation of the CBRF facilities at
the new veterans home at the Southern Wisconsin Center.

B.%
Authoritffto cggstruct a new building at SWC to be used as
a CBRF was approved in the 1999-01 biennial budget. The
DVA has since received approval from the United States
Department of Veterans Affairs to fund up to 65% of the
cost to construct the facility. Much of the planning and
design work for the project has been completed and
construction is scheduled to begin this fall. Current
projections are that the facility will be completed in
October 2001. The funding and position authority requested
is needed to operate the new CBRF.
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.. Sﬂef-Rosenthal, lvy

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:58 PM

To: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Subject: RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

Sorry, yes, it’s ok to eliminate the SEG funding if LFB has determined that it’s
not necessary for the positions involved.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:56 PM

To: Keckhaver, John

Subject:RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

Is it ok to eliminate the SEG funding or are you checking on that?

----- Original Message-----

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:56 PM

To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

Subject: RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

Ok, thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:55 PM
To: Keckhaver, John

Subject:RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

All of the positions will be funded with PR moneys. Apparently DVA originally thought one position
would be funded with SEG moneys. '

----- Original Message-----

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:54 PM

To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

Subject: RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

Does he mean, it’s not appropriate, it’s not needed, or what, I
don’t have that in front of me, sorry.

————— Original Message-----
From: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:54 PM

To: Keckhaver, John

Subject:Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN
9010

John-

I have talked with Richard Megna at the LFB regarding this request. After talking with
someone at DVA, Richard believes that there shouldn’t be any SEG funding. Is this
okay? '

Thanks,

lvy

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037




Madison, WI 53701-2037 -
(608) 261-4455
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SDC.......Keeckhaver — CN9010, Community-based residential facility at
Southern Wisconsin Center

FoRr 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT |
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 237, line 16: increase the dollar ambunt for fiscal year 2001-02 by

@ $368,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $1,998,300 to

increase funding for the operation of the\éouthern Wisconsin Veteréns‘ 'Retirement
Center.

2. Page 381, line 21: after that line insert:

“SECTION 783p. 20.485 (1) (gk)\iff the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (1) (gk) Institutjonal operations. The amounts in the schedule for the

care of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King, the Southern Wisconsin Veterans
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1 Retirement Center, and veterans facilities. All moneys received under par. (m) and

2 s. 45.37 (9) (d) and (9d) shall be credited to this appropriation.”.

History: 1971 c. 93, 125, 198, 215; 1973 ¢. 4, 90; 1973 c. 208 ss. 2, 3, 17; 1973 ¢. 333 5. 201 m; 1973 ¢. 340; l§75 c. 26,39, 198, 200, 224; 1977 c. 4, 29, 237; 1977 c. 418
8. 929 (55); 1977 ¢. 447; 1979 c. 4, 34, 155; 1981 c. 20 s5. 377g to 399, 2202 (55) (a); 1981 c. 93, 237; 1983 u. 27; 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1985 a. 6, 29; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31:

1991 a. 39, 44, 165, 269; 1993 u. 16, 254, 490; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27; 1999 4. 2; 1999 a. 9 ss. 245m, 498t to 504; 1999 a. 63, 136.

3 3. Page 1368, line 4: after that line insert:
@ “(?) SOUTHERN WISCONSIN VETERANS RETIREMENT CENTER. The authorized FTE
. A . . as.o

5 positions for the department of veterans affairs are increased by &PR positions, to
6

v
be funded from the appropriation under section 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes, as

]

affected by this act, for the operation of the Southern Wisconsin Veterans Retirement

-8 Center.”.

9 (END)
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.;ngef-ﬁosenthal, lvy

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

ves

Keckhaver, John

Monday, June 18, 2001 5:08 PM

Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

From: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 5:06 PM

To: Keckhaver, John
Subject:RE: Funding for Southern Wiscongin Veterans Home CN 9010

I misstated the funding change and | apologize. Richard Megna says the PR funding should be increased by the

amount of SEG in the original proposal, thus, 412,600 PR in FY01-02 and 2,047,500 PR in FY 012-03. Is this
okay? '

----- Original Message-—--

From: Sager-Rosenthal, vy

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:56 PM
To: Keckhaver, John

Subject: "RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010
Is it ok to eliminate the SEG funding or are you checking on that?

----- Original Message-----

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: ) Monday, June 18, 2001 2:56 PM

To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

Subject: RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010
Ok, thanks. )

From: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:55 PM

To: Keckhaver, John )

Subject:RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

All of the positions will be funded with PR moneys. Apparently DVA originally thought one position
would be funded with SEG moneys.

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:54 PM

To: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Subject: RE: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN 9010

Does he mean, it’s not appropriate, it’s not needed, or what,
I don’t have that in front of me, sorry.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sager—-Rosenthal, Ivy

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 2:54 PM

To: Keckhaver, John

Subject: Funding for Southern Wisconsin Veterans Home CN
9010

John-

I'have talked with Richard Megna at the LFB regarding this request. After talking with
someone at DVA, Richard believes that there shouldn’t be any SEG funding. s this

1



okay?
Thanks,
vy

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037
(608) 261-4455
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SDC...... Keckhaver — CN9010, Community-based residential facility at

coooqo:cnq:.@m._

Southern Wisconsin Center
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 237, line 16: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by

J (AL,60 2,047,500
W and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by aﬁ/\ﬂﬁﬁ/ﬁm to

increase funding for the operation of the Southern Wisconsin Veterans Retirement
Center. |

2. Page 381, line 21: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 783p. 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (1) (gk) Institutional operations. The amounts in the schedule for the

care of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King, the Southern Wisconsin Veterans
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Retirement Center, and veterans facilities. All moneys received under par. (m) and
s. 45.37 (9) (d) and (9d) shall be credited to this appropriation.”.

3. Page 1368, line 4: after that line insert:

“(8b) SOUTHERN WISCONSIN VETERANS RETIREMENT CENTER. The authorized FTE
positions for the department of veterans affairs are increased by 28.0 PR positions,
to be funded from the appropriation under section 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes, as

affected by this act, for the operation of the Southern Wisconsin Veterans Retirement

Center.”.

(END)
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SDC....... Keckhaver — CN9010, Community-based residential facility at
Southern Wisconsin Center

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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
$412,600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $2,047,500 to

increase funding for the operation of the Southern Wisconsin Veterans Retirement

Center.

2. Page 381, line 21: after that line insert:
“SECTION 783p. 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

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



